From: Russell. Worden@sce.com
Sent: 1/3/2012 1:04:46 PM
To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar(@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Sharp, Shelly (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SSM3); Hughes, John
(Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); Minkin, Angela K.
(angela.minkin@cpuc.ca.gov); BPrusnek@semprautilities.com
(BPrusnek@semprautilities.com)

Bec:
Subject: RE: Workshop Notice - System Safety & Security
Marzia:

The SCE RSVP employees are Frank McNulty, Russ Worden, Robert LeMoine, and Catherine
Hackney.

Russ

From: "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov>

To: "Sharp, Shelly" <SSM3@pge.com>

Ce: "Hughes, John (Reg Rel)" <J8HS@pge.com>, <BPrusnek@semprautilities.com>, "Minkin, Angela K."

<angela.minkin@cpuc.ca.gov>, <Russell. Worden@sce.com>
Date: 01/03/2012 09:27 AM
Subject: RE: Workshop Notice - System Safety & Security

Hello,

Thank you for the email. We are actually hoping that each utility can bring no more than two people to
ensure we have room for everyone. Edison has already responded and they will be bringing the

following people; | think it would be appropriate for Sempra and PG&E 1o follow suit.

SCE - Frank McNulty of the SCE Law Department, Robert LeMoine of our Transmission and
Distribution Business Unit

Thanks,
marzia

From: Sharp, Shelly [mailto:SSM3@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 9:23 AM

To: Zafar, Marzia

Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel)

Subject: RE: Workshop Notice - System Safety & Security

SB GT&S 0763815


mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:angela.minkin@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:BPrusnek@semprautilities.com
mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:SSM3@pge.com
mailto:J8HS@pge.com
mailto:BPrusnek@semprautilities.com
mailto:angela.minkin@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Russell.Worden@sce.com

Marzia
While we have not yet finalized our list of attendees, there may be as many as half a dozen folks from PG&E to

ensure both gas and electric are represented.
Shelly Sharp

Project Manager, General Rate Case

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 9:19 AM
n:|Redacted Cauguiran, Aimee;|Redacted | AChavez@ecotality.com;|Red
ajahns@jahnsatlaw.com; Alfton, Joyce; alison@bartlewells.com; andrewgay@arcassetitd.com;
‘Minkin, Angela K.; anginc@goldrush.com; artfrias@uwua.net; ASteinbera@SempraUtilities.com;
atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com; austin.vang@sfgov.org; bburns@caiso.com;
beragg@goodinmachride.com; bday@sparkenergy.com; Gatti, Belinda: heth@heth411. com:
bfinkelstein@turn.org; bfinkelstein@turn.org; bill@ibsenergy.com; Redacted
bieider@ci.burbank.ca.us; bieider@ci.burbank.ca.us; Cherry, Brian K; blake@consumercal.org;
bmcc@mecarthvlaw.com; bob.porham@fire.ca.aov; hsh@eslawfirm.com;
bstrottman@mevyersnave.com;|Redacted cadowney@cadowneylaw.com;
CaliforniaDockets@pacificorp.com;Redacted | carlwood@uwua.net;
carneycomic@sbceglobal.net; case.admin@sce.com; cassandra.sweet@dowiones.com; Redacted
cem@newsdata.com; CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com; |Redacted | cquss@anaheim.net;
christine tam@citvofpaloalto.org; christy.berger@swgas.com; ciackson@sanbruno.ca.gov;
cleo.zagrean@macauarie.com: CManzuk@SempraUtilities.com; Marre, Charles; Cadenasso, Eugene;
Johns, Christopher;Redacted daniel. iLbrink@exxonmobil.com; daniel.i.brink@exxonmobil.com;
Dave Weber@nwnatural.com; Peck, David B.; Peck, David B.; dbyers@landuselaw.com;
dearroll@downevbrand.com; Bower, Donna-Fay; DGilmore@SempraUtilities.com; |Redacted |
|Redacted | Gruen, Darryl; Lafrenz, Donald J.; dmarcus2@sbcalobal.net;
dmarcus2@sbeglobal.net; DNg@semprautilities.com; doug.vanbrunt@credit-suisse.com;
douglas.porter@sce.com; douglass@energvattorney.com; dtorres@sogate.org;
dwtcpucdockets@dwt.com; Redacted | edwardoneill@dwt.com; ek@a-klaw.com; ek@a-
kKlaw.com; eklinkner@cityofpasadena.net; ellen.isaacs@asm.ca.gov; McQuillan, Elizabeth M.;
i ini ; eva neufeld@transcanada.com; |Redacted
Redacted filings@a-klaw.com; francesca.ciliberti@elpaso.com;
francis.menulty@sce.com; garrick@ibsenergy.com; gcaldwell@sanbruno.ca.goy;
gclark@lodistorage.com; GHealv@semprautilities.com; glesh@energy.state.ca.us; gloria.ing@sce.com;
glw@eslawfirm com- Grant kallina@CitunfPalnbltn ora- avannelt@ceaiso.com; Heiden, Gregory; Morris,
Harvey Y.;|Redacted Bromson, Jonathan;
janet.combs@sce.com; janill.richards@doi.ca.gov; jarmstrong@amssr.com;
larmstrong@goodinmacbride.com; jason.dubchak@niskags.com; jason.dubchak@niskags.com;
iboehme@nicor.com; jcorralejo@lbcgla.org; idh@eslawfirm.com; idibble@calpine.com;
Jeff.cardenas@asm.ca.gov; JerrvL@abag.ca.gov; jessica@ongrid.net; iformosa@winston.com;
iheckler@levincap.com; ihunter@riversideca.gov; iim.mathews@swaas.com; ijidavis@dcbsf.com;
ikarp@winston.com; Dowdell, Jennifer; jleslie@luce.com; JLSalazar@SempraUtilities.com;
imalkin@orrick.com; Halligan, Julie; Como, Joe; iohn@ibsenergy.com; JPacheco@Sempraltilities.com;
JPong@SempraUtilities.com; Wuehler, James R.; Sperry, Joshua (ESC){Redacted
Julie.Morris@iberdrolaren.com; iulien.dumoulin-emith@uh m: iustin,brown@swaas.com:
iweil@aglet.org; jwmitchell@mbartek.comjRedacted | Reiger, J. Jason;
karla.Dailey@CityofPaloAlto.org; Redacted |Lee, Kelly C.; kdw@woodruff-
expert-services.com; keith.mccrea@sutherland.com; kelder@aspeneg.com; ken@in-houseenergy.com;
kfabry@sanbruno.ca.qov; khojasteh.davoodi@navy.mil; kirby.bosley@ipmorgan.com|Redacted |
[Redacted | klatt@energyattorney.com; KMelville@SempraUtilities.com: kmills@cfbf.com;
|Redacted | kowalewskia@calpine.com; Paull, Karen P.; |Redacted |

SB GT&S 0763816


mailto:cadcMmev@cadownevlaw.com
mailto:cleo.zaarean@matoijarie.com
mailto:CManzuk@SempraUtilities.com
mailto:Dave.Weber@nwnatural.com
mailto:dbvers@landuselaw.com
mailto:dcarroll@downevbrand.com
mailto:dmarcus2@sbcolobal.net
mailto:doualas.oorter@sce.com
mailto:douQlass@eneravattornev.com
mailto:dtorres@soaate.org
mailto:edwardoneill@dwt.com
mailto:ek@a-klaw.com
mailto:eklinkner@citvofoasadena.net
mailto:ellen.isaacs@asm.ca.aov
mailto:enriauea@oreenlinino.orQ
mailto:neufeld@transcanada.com
mailto:filinos@a-klaw.com
mailto:francesca.ciliberti@eloaso.com
mailto:francis.mcnultv@sce.com
mailto:oarrick@ibsenerQv.com
mailto:Qcaldwell@sanbruno.ca.oov
mailto:gclark@lgdistorage.com
mailto:glesh@energy.state.ca.us
mailto:gloria.ing@sce.com
mailto:annAit@caiso.com
mailto:iarmstronQ@Qoodinmacbride.com
mailto:iason.dubchak@niskaos.com
mailto:iason.dubchak@niskaas.com
mailto:iboehme@nicor.com
mailto:icorraleio@lbcala.orQ
mailto:idh@eslawfirm.com
mailto:idibble@calpine.com
mailto:Jeff.cardenas@asm.ca.gov
mailto:JerrvL@3b30.C3.aov
mailto:iessica@onorid.net
mailto:iformosa@winston.com
mailto:iheckler@levincap.com
mailto:ihunter@riversideca.aov
mailto:iim.mathews@swoas.com
mailto:iidavis@dcbsf.com
mailto:ikam@wiDston.cgm
mailto:ileslie@lyce.com
mailto:imalkin@orrick.com
mailto:iohn@ibsenerav.com
mailto:JPacheco@SempraUtilities.com
mailto:JPono@SemoraUtilities.com
mailto:Julie.Morris@iberdrolaren.com
mailto:mith@nhs.rom
mailto:iustin.brown@swaas.com
mailto:klatt@eneravattomev.com
mailto:KMelville@SemoraUtilities.com
mailto:kowalewskia@caloine.com

kzicher@sparkenergy.com; laura@messimer.com; lauren.duke@db.com; lcottle@winston.com;
learl@SempraUtilities.com; lencantv@BlackEconomicCouncil.org; liddell@EnergvAtiorney.com;
Imh@eslawfirm.comjRedacted Bushey, Maribeth A.; makda.solamon@navy mil* | avinson,
Melissa A; Peleo, Marion; marcel@turn.org; marcie.milner@shell.com;/Redacted
mday@goodinmacbride.com; mdioseph@adamsbhroadwell.com; |Redacted | Patrizio, Mark
(Law); michael.alexander@sce.com; Colvin, Michael; [Redacted [
michelle.d.grant@dynegy.com; mike@ucan.org; mmattes@nossaman.com; Poirier, Marcelo;
mrw@mrwassoc.com; mshames@ucan.org; Tisdale, Matthew; naaz. khumawala@baml.com;
Naftab@semprautilities.com; nate.solo@asm.ca.gov; nathan.solov@asm.ca.gov; |Redacted |
noah.hauser@barclayscapital.com: norman.furuta@navy.mil; npedersen@hanmar cnm+ Nelson, Nicole;
nsuetake@turn.org; |Redacted onell.soto@uniontrib.com; |Redacted Fenney, Paul
A.; pat.iackson@teaminc.com; paul.gendron@JPMorgan.com; Paul. Tramonte@ipmorgan.con;
|Redacted |: pairard@semprautilities.com; pinnev@cano.ca: ppatterson2@nyc.rr.com;
priscila.castillo@ladwp.com; Phillips, Paul S.; Sabino, Pearlie Z.;|Redacted

ralphdennis@insightbb.com; Myers, Richard A.; randy.e.parker@exxonmobil.com;
ray.welch@navigantconsulting.com; RCavalleri@SempraUtilities.com; rde law@swbell.net;
RegRelCPUCCases; RegRelCPUCCases; rkennedy@energy.state.ca.us; rkohut@sandiego.gov;
rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com; ri@eslawfirm.com; rmoerillo@ci.burbank.ca.us; Pocta, Robert M.;
RNevis@davycartermurphv.com; Roberl.F.Lemoine@sce.com; robert. pettinato@ladwp.com;

[Redacted _|: RPrince@SempraUtilities.com;
rrussell@lodistorage.com; rschmidt@bartlewells.com;Redacted

RVanderleeden@SempraUtilities.com; rwilliford@dralegal.org; San Bruno Gas Safety;
shender@energy.state.ca.us; sherlin@mccarthylaw.com; scoth.senchak@decade-lic.com;
sean.beatty@genon.com; sendo@cityofpasadena.net; service@cforat.org; service@spurr.org;
Murtishaw, Scott; sgs@dcbsf.com; Green, Stephanie; sikeene@iid.com; Khosrowjah, Sepideh; Garber,
Stephen (Law); slins@ci.glendale.ca.us; sls@a-klaw.com® emeverc@mavercnave com;
smoorma@smud.org; Boles, Sheri; Thomas, Sarah R.;|Reédacted ssciortino@anaheim.net;
Sharp, Shelly; sswarcop@naacoalition.org; StephanieC@greenlining.org; |Redacted ’J

STomkins@semprautilities.com; sue.mara@RTOadvisors.com; Susan.Durbin@doi ca an
Redac): tcollier@buckeye.com; Roberts, Thomas; theresa.mueller@sfgov.org;|Redacted
|Redacted : Hong@turn.org; tong®@turn.org; Renaghan, Thomas M.; Horner, Trina;
tomb@crossborderenergy.com; trish.french@kernrivergas.com; {solomon@winston.com;
ttutt@smud.org; Burns, Truman | .-|Redacted VPuffer@ci.glendale.ca.us;
waltowaiji@tustinca.org; |Redacted [william.tomlinson@elpaso.com; wmc@a-klaw.com;
wschmidt@buckeye.com; Manheim, William (Law); wwester@smud.org; Yim@ZimmerlLucas.com;
Zafar, Marzia; [faber@edf.org;|Redacted | BPrusnek@semprautilities.com; Yip-Kikugawa, Amy C.;
douglass@energyattorney.com; jleslie@luce.com; marcel@turn.org; rdc law@swbell.net;
npedersen@hanmor.com; mcnultfa@sce.com; JFWalsh@semprautilities.com;
JPacheco@SempraUtilities.com; carlwood@uwua.net; rochelle@adnr.org; hydroesg@schat.net;
dbvers@landuselaw.com; rkoss@adamshroadwell.com; Tudisco, Laura J.; bfinkelstein@turn.org;
nes@a-klaw.comjRedacted |lepoole@adplaw.com; beraga@qgoodinmachride.com;
[Redacted | haolub@nixonpeabody.comjRedacted
speesapati@earthiustice.org; stephaniec@greenlining.org; pucservice@dralegal.org; jweil@aglet,org;
kelly@votesolar.org; kmills@cfbf.com; atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com;
andrewgay@arcassetitd.com; cleo.zagrean@macquarie.com; fred.lvn@citvofrc.us;
aregg.orrill@barclayscapital.com; jbaird@earthjustice.org; |Redacted |
lauren.duke@db.com; |Redacted | naaz.khumawala@baml.com; ppatterson2@nyc.rr.com; Sharp,
Shelly; swarren@luce.com; [Redacted | mrw@mrwassoc.com;
alison@bartlewells.com; scott.senchak@decade-lic.com; steven@iepa.com; jheckler@levincap.com;
uthman.arogundade@catapult-lic.com; marc.c.johnson@exxonmobil.com; JPong@SempraUtilities.com;
icorralejo@lbcala.org; hchoy@isd.co.la.ca.us; kiatt@energyattorney.com; scegrc@sce.com;
kris.vyvas@sce.com; ross.boomer@edisonintl.com; Russell. Worden@sce.com;
KMelville@SempraUtilities.com; learl@SempraUtilities.com; liddell@EnergyAtiorney.com;
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onell.soto@uniontrib.com; marcie. milner@shell.com; pairard @semprautilities.com; |Redacted |

RRenehan@cox.net:|Redacted | sue.mara@RTOadvisors.com;
[Redacted [ sswarcop@naacoalition.ora; mdioseph@adamsbroadwell.comjRedacted
‘Redacted
[REUaTEy CEMOnew COM: ReqREICPUCCAses; FreamannZannr.gov;
lencanty@BlackEconomicCouncil.org; |Redacted rschmidt@bartlewells.com;
|Redacted | garrick@ibsenergy.com; [Redacted | kdw@woodruff-expert-

services.com; blaising@braunlegal.com; ri@eslawfirm.com; Imh@eslawfirm.com; dws@r-c-s-inc.com;
Esquivias, Roland; Chatterjee, Bishu; Villarreal, Christopher; Tang, Clayton K.; Lafrenz, Donald J.;
Bower, Donna-Fay; Greene, Eric; Robles, Felix V.; Darling, Melanie; Phillips, Paul S.; Momoh, Rahmon
O.; Pocta, Robert M.; Boles, Sheri; Bone, Traci; Boles, Sheri; Tyrrell, Denise; Villarreal, Christopher;
Colvin, Michael

Cc: Minkin, Angela K.; Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: Workshop Notice - System Safety & Security

Good Morning, and Happy New Year,

Attached is the agenda for next week’s workshop on utility system safety and security scheduled for Jan
11%. 'm also attaching the straw proposal, however, please note that we are looking for new ideas and
are open to improving the process beyond the straw proposal which are just one set of

recommendations.
If you have not yet RSVP'd, but are planning to attend the workshop, please send me a note by close of

business tomorrow. We need to know how many people will be attending in order to make the
appropriate arrangements.

Regards,
marzia

Marzia Zatar * CRPUC * zafltopuc.ca.gov * 415-708-1897
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